



OBJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP®

TC Meeting Date: 22 March 2022  
Reporting Chair: Matt Wilson  
Group page (URL): <http://c4i.omg.org/>  
Group email: [c4i@omg.org](mailto:c4i@omg.org)

## C4I Domain Task Force

- **Highlights from this Meeting:**

- BAE briefed ALMAS (Alert Management) and C2INav RTF progress
- US NAVY (PEO IWS-X) provided a briefing of plans for the integrated Combat System and DevSecOps vision (ICS Engagement Brief)
- Discussion of plans for DevSecOps information day at A future meeting (Not Orlando)
  - Good progress / narrowing down topics and possible speakers
  - Coordination with other task forces welcome – still planning



OBJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP ®

TC Meeting Date: 7 December 2021  
Reporting Chair: Matt Wilson  
Group page (URL): <http://c4i.omg.org/>  
Group email: [c4i@omg.org](mailto:c4i@omg.org)

- **Deliverables from this Meeting:**
  - RFP/RFI/RFC Recommendation(s) or Other Recommendation(s) (if SC)
    - None
- **Future Deliverables (In-Process):**
  - Technology Adoptions
    - none
  - RFP/RFI Recommended or Other Recommendations (if SC)
    - Potential RFI(s) coming after DevSecOps Information Day
- **Liaisons**
  - None
- **Agenda Items for the Next Meeting:**
  - Continue Planning DevSecOps Information day (Agenda still in work)
  - TBD
  -